Minutes

SRJ Bailey Elementary School

School Organizational Team Virtual Meeting

March 25 , 2025

3:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

School Organizational Team Members:

Lindsay Hameloth, Member	Present
Laura Lowe, Member	Present
Stacy Collins, Member	Present
Blanca Morales, Member	Present
Emily Wright, Member	
Tim Granger, Assistant Principal	Present
Skira Orosz, Assistant Principal	Present
Jo. Anna Grant, Principal	Present
Stephanie Alvarez	Present

This meeting agenda is posted publicly on the

school website at http://sisterbailey.ccsd.net/.

The School Organizational Team may take items on the agenda out of order, may combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda at any time.

Speakers wishing to speak during the public comment period for this meeting may call 702-799-7510 or sign up in person immediately before the beginning of the meeting. Speakers will be **called** in the order in which they signed up. No one may sign up for another person or yield their time to another person. Generally, a person wishing to speak during the comment period will be allowed two (2) minutes to address the School Organizational Team. Speakers may also submit additional comments in writing.

It is asked that speakers be respectful to each other, Team members, the principal, and school district staff. Speakers who are disruptive will be asked to leave the meeting.

1.0 Welcome and Roll Call

• Mrs. Lowe called the meeting to order at 3:31 PM.

2.0 New Items

2.1 Upcoming Testing Season

- Mrs. Grant (3:32 PM) provided an overview of the upcoming testing season, highlighting the two main assessments:
 - SBAC (Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium): A summative assessment that evaluates student learning against grade-level standards.
 - MAP (Measures of Academic Progress): An adaptive test that adjusts difficulty based on student responses.

Minutes

SRJ Bailey Elementary School School Organizational Team Virtual Meeting March 25 , 2025 3:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

• In preparation for the SBAC assessment, Mrs. Grant posed the question: *Based on the SPP, what defines a proficient target?*

2.2 School Performance Plan (SPP) Review

- 3:34 PM: Mrs. Grant reviewed the SPP data:
 - 2023 proficiency: 28%
 - 2024-25 goal: 30% proficiency, which is projected to be attainable based on SBAC scores.
 - Reading proficiency decline in 2023 was attributed to the implementation of a new reading program.
 - Reading proficiency goal for 2024-25: 40%.
- 3:38 PM: Mrs. Grant celebrated strong independent reading habits on campus:
 - Most grade levels have a 60% pass rate on AR (Accelerated Reader).
 - Students are actively engaged in reading and frequently check out books.

2.3 Projected Proficiency Report

- 3:39 PM: Mrs. Grant shared the Projected Proficiency Report, which provides insights into SBAC test score predictions.
 - Winter data projections:
 - Math: 33% proficiency
 - Reading: 35.7% proficiency
 - Fall to Winter growth:
 - Math: Increased from 21% to 33%
 - Reading: Increased from 29% to 35.7%
- 3:46 PM: Mrs. Grant asked if there were any questions; none were raised.

Minutes

SRJ Bailey Elementary School

School Organizational Team Virtual Meeting

March 25 , 2025

3:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

2.4 Parent Engagement and Support

- 3:47 PM: Discussion on available parent engagement classes and strategies to improve participation.
 - Questions raised:
 - Would this service be beneficial to our community?
 - How can we assess family needs?
 - What strategies can we use to encourage attendance and buy-in?
- 3:50 PM: Mrs. Collins inquired whether parents had been surveyed regarding their needs.
 - Mrs. Grant: No current system is in place to collect this information.
 - Mrs. Collins: Suggested using the computer lab during events for parents to complete surveys.
 - Mrs. Lowe: Suggested raffles as an incentive for participation.
- 3:53 PM: Discussion on identifying family needs.
 - Mrs. Grant: Exploring resources provided by LLS to support parents.
 - Implementation is currently on hold due to scheduling constraints.

2.5 Upcoming Meetings & Events

- April Meeting:
 - Discussion on SPP updates due to state changes.
 - Data review and planning for the 2024-25 SPP.
- Multicultural Event Reminder (3:57 PM):
 - Encouragement for all to attend.
- Meeting Adjourned at 3:57 PM.

4.0 Information

4.1 Next Meeting: April 29, 2025

Minutes SRJ Bailey Elementary School School Organizational Team Virtual Meeting March 25, 2025 3:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

5.0 Public Comment Period